
 

  

The Golden Rain Foundation provides an enhanced quality of life  for 

our active adult community of Seal Beach Leisure World   

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 

Agenda  
Tuesday, November 23, 2021, 10:00 a.m.  

Clubhouse Four  
  

To view the live GRF Board meeting:  

• Go to www.lwsb.com  

• The tab will be active at 9:45 a.m., on the day of the meeting  

• The live streaming uses YouTube live and terminates at the close of the meeting  

  

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance – Anna Derby and Carl Kennedy   

2. Roll Call   

3. President’s Announcements  

4. Seal Beach City Council Member’s Update  

5. Shareholder/Member Comments (pp.1-2)  

6. Consent Calendar  

a. Committee/Board meetings for the Month of October 2021 (p.3-4)  

i. Minutes of the Recreation Committee Meeting of October 4, 2021   

ii. Minutes of the GRF Administration Committee Meeting of October 7, 

2021  

iii. Minutes of the Finance Committee Meeting of October 18, 2021  

b. GRF Board of Directors Minutes, October 26, 2021 (pp.5-16)   

c. November GRF Board Report, dated November 23, 2021 (pp.17-24)  

d. Accept Financial Statements, October 2021, for Audit (pp.25-32)   

7. Ad Hoc Reports   

a. Governing Document Ad Hoc Committee – Discussion  

b. Management Services and Contract Ad Hoc Committee – Discussion  

c. Strategic Planning Ad Hoc Committee - Discussion  

d. Website Ad Hoc Committee – Discussion  

  

http://www.lwsb.com/
http://www.lwsb.com/
http://www.lwsb.com/


 

  

  

  

  

  

  



 
 



 

8. New Business   

a. General  

i. Approval Management Service List and Department Hourly Rate  

Carole Damoci (pp.33-66) ii. Approval Job Descriptions –

Communications Coordinator and Recreation  

Attendant – Mr. Geffner (pp.67-76)  

b. Communications/IT Committee  

i. Approval Leisure World Weekly Digitization of 1962-1999 Microfilm  

Ms. Snowden – (pp.78-80)  

c. Finance Committee  

i. Approve 2021/2022 Master Insurance Policy Renewal – Ms. Isom (pp.81-84)  

ii. Approval Trust Property Lease Agreements: - Mrs. Ableser (pp.85-150)  

1. Policy 40-1490-6, Friends of the Library Club  

2. Policy 40-1491-6, Genealogy Club  

3. Policy 40-1492-6, Golden Age Foundation  

4. Policy 40-1493-6, Historical Society Club  

5. Policy 40-1494-6, Radio Club  

6. Policy 40-1495-6, Theater Club  

7. Policy 40-1496-6, Rolling Thunder Club  

8. Policy 40-1497-6, Video Producers Club  

9. Policy 40-1498-6, Mutual Eight  

10. Policy 40-1487-6, RV Lot iii. TENTATIVE VOTE - Amend 

Policy 40-5061-2, Fees  

Mr. Friedman (pp.151-156) iv. TENTATIVE VOTE - Amend Policy 

40-5580-2 Entry Passes – Fees  

Mr.Pratt (pp.157-158)  

d. GRF Administration Committee  

i. Approval for Emergency Supplies - REMOVED FROM AGENDA PACKET  

ON NOVEMBER 18, 2021  

ii. Approval Trust Property usage for emergencies - Mr. Mandeville (pp.159- 

162) iii. Approval Building Five Improvements – Ms. Snowden 

(pp.163-164)  

iv. Approval for Phase Three and Four - Administration Office and Workstation  

Improvements – Mrs. Perrotti (pp.165-166)  

e. Physical Property Committee  

i. Approval Upstairs HVAC in Clubhouse Six – Mrs. Damoci (pp.167-182)  

ii. Amend Policy 30-5041-5 Real Trust Property Acreage – Mr. Dodero 

(pp.183188)  

  

  

  



 

  

  

  

  

  

  



 
 



 

f. Recreation Committee  

i. Approval Clubhouse One - Cooking Range Replacement   

Mrs. Perrotti (pp.189-196) ii. Approval Golden Age 

Foundation Tax Program 2022   

Mr. Geffner (pp.197-198) iii. Approval in Clubhouse One 

and Clubhouse Two Woodshop   

Mr. Melody (pp.199-206) iv. FINAL VOTE - Amend Policy 70-

1429.02-1, Golf Course Rules   

Ms.Snowden (pp.207-208)  

g. Security, Bus & Traffic Committee  

i. TENTATIVE VOTE - Amend Policy 80-1937-2, Parking – Fines  

Mr. Pratt (pp.209-212) ii. TENTATIVE VOTE - Amend Policy 80-1927.01-

2, Fees for Parking Rules  

Violations on Trust Property – Ms. Gambol (pp.213-216) iii. TENTATIVE 
VOTE - Amend Policy 80-1927.02-3, Parking Rules for Trust Property – Mr. 
Thompson (pp. 217-218)  

  

9. Board Member Comments  

  

10. Next Meeting    

  

Tuesday, December 21, 2021, In Clubhouse Four/Virtual  

  

11. Adjournment   



 
 



1 

  



2 

  



3 

  



4 

  



5 

  



6 

  



7 

  



8 

  



9 

  



10 

  



11 

  



12 

  



13 

  



14 

  



15 

  



16 

  



17 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

BOARD NEWSLETTER     

The Golden Rain  

Foundation provides an  

enhanced quality of life  

for our active adult  

community of Seal  

Beach Leisure World.  

  

   
Novemb er 

  
2 3 , 2021 

  



18 

Page  of 7  

 GRF Board of Directors’ Recap              10/26/21  
  

       

Approved Consent Agenda  

MOVED and approved the consent agenda included Minutes of the Finance Committee Board 

Meeting of September 20, 2021, • Minutes of the GRF Administration Committee Meeting of 

September 2, 2021 • Minutes of the Physical Property Committee Meeting of September 8, 2021 

• Minutes of the Recreation Committee Meeting of August 30, 2021 • The minutes from 

September 28, 2021, GRF Board Meeting • The acceptance of the Financial Statement, 

September 2021 • and the approval for Capital and Reserve funds investment purchase.  

  

General – Indoor Trust Property Face Masks Required  

FAILED TO MOVE to extend the face mask requirement until the next Board meeting at which 
time, the Board will consider prevalent public health and safety conditions for possible 
extension.  
  

MOVED to approve a face mask requirement within Trust property administrative/business 

offices and all GRF and Mutual meetings within Trust property to protect the health and safety 

of GRF staff, as directed by the Executive Director and/or as required by applicable Federal, 

State and County Health Orders.  

  

General – Primary and Main Sewer Line R&M Responsibilities  

TO allow Mutual One and Mutual Fourteen to vote to maintain, repair and manage the storm 

drain system.  

  

MOVED to approve effective immediately (October 26, 2021), GRF, through its Board of 

Directors, shall maintain, repair, and manage the storm drain system.  

  

Communications & It Committee – Amend Policy 20-2807-1, GRF Emergency Text Parameters  

CONCURRED to remove from the agenda and sent back to Communication/IT Committee.  

  

GRF Administration Committee - Non-Budgeting Operating 2.6 Full Time Employee Operating 

Expense  

MOVED to approve non-budgeted funding in the amount of $31,500, allocated to:  

• Cost Center 533 - Stock Transfer $9,000  

• Cost Center 236 - News $12,000  

• Cost Center 934 - IT $10,500  

And to approve the hiring of the additional 2.6 FTEs in 2021, as outlined in the 2022 Budget.  

GRF Administration Committee - Approval GRF Election Packet  

MOVED to approve the GRF Election packet, as presented, without Policy 30-5092-3, BOD 

Censure Procedure.  

  

  

  



19 

Page  of 7  

  

1 

GRF Administration Committee - Amend Policy 30-5026-3, GRF Election of Officers  

MOVED to amend 30-5026-3, GRF Election of Officers, adding an officer of the Board may not 

have been convicted of a financial crime and to refer to policy 30-5020-1 for more information 

concerning being a Mutual Board and GRF Board simultaneously, as presented.  

  

GRF Administration Committee - Amend Policy 30-5092-1, Code of Ethics  

MOVED to amend 30-5092-1, Code of Ethics, updating document language and removing 2.2 

Acts unilaterally, as presented.  

  

GRF Administration Committee - Amend Policy 30-5092-3, BOD Censure Procedure  

CONCURRED to remove from the agenda and sent back to GRF Administration Committee.  

Physical Property Committee - Reserve Funding Request - Main Sewer Lines Replacement- 

Mutual Nine  

TO recuse GRF Director for Mutual Nine from voting.  

  

MOVED to approve the reimbursement of $163,350 (Reserve Funding) to Mutual Nine for the 

replacement of a Main Sewer Line and associated manhole and clean out hub and to authorize 

the Director of Finance to transfer the funds to Mutual Nine.  

Recreation Committee - Reserve Funding Request - Clubhouse Four – Ceramics Studio Kilns  

MOVED to approve funding in the amount not to exceed $19,000.00, to purchase three new 

Kilns with funds coming from the replacement reserves. I move to approve the purchase of three 

new Skutt Kilns from Laguna Clay Company in the amount of $13,391.22, from the replacement 

reserves and to also approve contingency funds of $5,608.78, to upgrade the existing electrical 

as needed.  

  

Recreation Committee - Temporary Variance to Policy 70-1406-1, Limitation on Use of Trust 

Property – Rules  

MOVED to amend 70-1406-1, Limitation of Use – Rules, updating and clarifying document 

language, as presented.  

  

Recreation Committee – TENTATIVE VOTE - Amend Policy 70-1429.02-1, Golf Course Rules 

MOVED to amend 70-1429.02-1 Golf Course Rules, add to the rules that No dogs allowed on 

the golf course, also Authorized Residents not playing shall not cross the golf course, as 

presented, pending a 28-day notification to the members, and a final decision by the GRF Board 

of Directors on December 28, 2021.  

  

Recreation Committee – Amend Policy 70-1422-3, Marquee Usage  

MOVED to amend 70-1422-3, Marquee Usage, updating the document language,  as 

presented.  

  

Recreation Committee – Amend Policy 70-1406-1, Limitation on Use of Trust Property – Rules 

MOVED to amend 70-1406-1, Limitation of Use – Rules, updating and clarifying document 

language, as presented.  

  



20 

Page  of 7  

  

  

  

2 

Security, Bus & Traffic Committee – Reserve Funding Request - New Two -Way Radios 

MOVED to approve the purchase of sixteen (16) two-way radios and eight (8) microphones at a 

cost not to exceed $6,645.50, reserve funding.  

  

Website Redesign Ad Hoc Committee – Approval for New Website to go Live  

MOVED to approve the replacement of the existing GRF website with the newly designed 

website.  

  

  

  

 Recap of GRF Committees’ Activity            October 2021     

   

  

November 17, 2021, Architectural Design and Review Committee  

• CONCURRED to review one piece of correspondence, as presented on the agenda and forward 

it to Physical Property.  

• MOVED to approve to replace the mural, in the sewing room.  

• CONCURRED to further review the fireplace center at the next scheduled meeting.  

• MOVED to request the Facility Director, inquire the price to cover certain areas of the channel 

fencing as well as filling in.  

• CONCURRED to review the perimeter wall wire sculpture, at the next scheduled meeting.  

• CONCURRED to review the planting at the library and globe, agenda topic, at the next scheduled 

meeting.  

• CONCURRED to review the Clubhouse One, landscape agenda topic, at the next scheduled 

meeting.  

  

November 15, 2021, Communication/IT Committee  

• CONCURRED to further review Community Wi0Fi Internet Services Subcommittee at a future 

date.  

• CONCURRED to review previously submitted proposals on CH 4 dais and have the IT 

Supervisor provide an update at the next scheduled Committee meeting.  

• CONCURRED to bring back Electronic Temperature Units Replacement in GRF Buildings to the 

next scheduled Committee meeting.  

• CONCURRED to approve the option “B” for 2022 LW Minibus Cover.  

• MOVED to approve the Historical Society’s request to have GRF President sign the 

Ancestry.com release, as attached, for the Golden Rain News become part of the CDNC UC  

Riverside/Newspapers.com digital newspaper database and forward it to the Board for approval.  

• MOVED to affirm the decision of the LW Weekly Managing Editor to procure commercial print 

services from Reed Printing, 4071 Greystone Drive, Ontario, CA, 91761, effective Nov. 18, 2021.  



21 

Page  of 7  

• CONCURRED to further review Replacement of Jenark and other Legacy Systems at the 

Committee’s meeting in January 2022.  

• CONCURRED to further review Upgrade Cameras and Equipment in Administration Conference 

Room at the next scheduled meeting.  

• CONCURRED to further review Upgrade Cameras and Equipment in Conference Room B at the 

next scheduled meeting.   

• CONCURRED to further review Policy 20-2807-1, GRF Emergency Text Parameters at the next 

scheduled meeting.  

• CONCURRED to update Policy 20-2807-1, GRF Emergency Text Parameters, to include the 

GRF Director as an authorized spokesperson and further discuss it at the next scheduled 

Committee meeting along with Policy 20- 2806-1, Community Publications.  

3 

  

November 15, 2021, Finance Committee  

• MOVED and recommended the GRF Board approve the insurance proposal dated November 

12, 2021, as submitted, in the amount of $2,856,963, for the policy period of December 1, 2021 

to December 1, 2022 and authorize the President to sign the required renewal documents, per 

the insurance proposal dated November 12, 2021, as prepared and submitted by DLD Insurance 

Brokers, Inc.  

• MOVED and recommended the GRF Board inform the Board that the Finance Committee has 

determined: • Capital Funds, in the amount of $9,600, are available and have directed the 

Director of Finance to place a temporary hold on these funds, pending Board action on the 

proposed project, speed cushions.  

• MOVED and recommended the GRF Board that the Finance Committee has determined: Capital 

Funds, in the amount of $13,000, are available and have directed the Director of Finance to 

place a temporary hold on these funds, pending Board action on the proposed Project council 

on aging, use of space within building five.  

• MOVED and recommended the GRF Board inform the Board that the Finance Committee has 

determined: • Reserve Funds, in the amount of $8,149, are available and have directed the 

Director of Finance to place a temporary hold on these funds, pending Board action on the 

proposed Project to replace the Range at Clubhouse One  

• MOVED and recommended the GRF Board approve, for a one-year term commencing on 

January 1, 2022, and expiring on December 31, 2022, at the annual rent of one dollar ($1.00), 

per the terms and conditions, the following lease agreements for the exclusive use of Trust 

property: • Friends of the Library Club • Genealogy Club • Golden Age Foundation • Historical 

Society Club • Radio Club • Rolling Thunder Club • Theater Club • Video Producers Club • Mutual 

Eight • RV Lot.  

• MOVED and recommended the GRF Board amend 40-5061-2, Fees, as amended.  

  

November 4, 2021, GRF Administration Committee  

• CONCURRED to bring Status Emergency Supply Storage Cabinet back to the next scheduled 

meeting.  

• MOVED to recommend GRF Board to authorize not to exceed $10,000 for emergency supply, 

pending the determination of the Finance Committee on the availability of the funds  

• MOVED to recommend GRF Board to approve the use of Trust Property in the event of an 

emergency.  

• CONCURRED by the Committee to bring Fitness Center Waiver Form back to the next 

scheduled meeting.   



22 

Page  of 7  

• MOVED to recommend the GRF Board to approve the use of Trust Property commonly identified 

as 248 square feet of space, adjacent to the Cafe within Building Five, by Orange County Service 

Agencies and if needed, a Draft for an annual lease will be created at the annual rate of $1.00 

per year.  

• FAILED motion to approve Juneteenth, new Federal law.  

• MOVED to recommend the GRF Board the use and annual lease at the rate of $1.00 per year, 

of Trust Property commonly identified as 248 square feet of space, adjacent to the Café within 

Building Five, by the Orange County Social Service Agency and if needed, a Draft for an annual 

lease will be created.  

• MOVED to recommend the GRF Board to approve capital improvements to the space within 

Building Five, in an amount not to exceed $13,000 funding, plus a contingency of $2,000. 

Pending the determination of the availability of capital funds by the Finance Committee.  

  

  

4 

  

• MOVED to recommend the GRF Board to approve Phase three and four, administration offices, 

ergonomic process improvement and the addiction of a training/flex workstation in an amount 

not to exceed $14,084.00 funding sources plus a $2,000 contingency. Pending the determination 

of the Finance Committee on the availability of the funds.  

• CONCURRED to send Policy 30-5092-2 BOD Censure Procedure to the GRF Attorney for 

further review and to bring back to the next schedule meeting.   

  

November 8, 2021, Mutual Administration Committee  

• CONCURRED to send SRO Time Estimates to another Committee.  

• CONCURRED to send premium Charge for Non-Standard Items for Escrow SROS to another 

Committee.  

• CONCURRED to bring back 2021 Resource Booklet back to the next schedule meeting.  

  

November 3, 2021, Physical Property Committee  

• CONCURRED to have the Facilities Director bring back a breakdown of costs regarding the 

swimming pool to the next scheduled meeting.  

• CONCURRED by the Committee to have the Facilities Director bring back additional information 

regarding the Storm Drain Screens Project Resurrection.  

• CONCURRED to add the Total Quality Checklist to the Recreation Committee monthly staff 

reports.  

• CONCURRED to have the Facilities Director get bids on automatic door openers for the Learning 

Center and Clubhouse Two Game Room.  

• MOVED and recommended the GRF Board award a contract to County Heating and Air Inc., 

after a review by the Finance Committee, to replace the HVAC systems at the Clubhouse Six 

upstairs, per the recommended specifications by SPEC Engineering for a cost of $205,563, and 

adding a 10% contingency of $20,556, for permits and any unseen extras, for a total cost not to 

exceed $226,119, Reserve funding.  

• MOVED and recommended the GRF Board amend 30-5041-5, Real Trust Property Acreage, by 

making the substantial changes as well as making a change on the document number (50-

50415) and approved, as final.  



23 

Page  of 7  

  

November 1, 2021, Recreation Committee  

• CONCURRED by the Committee to forward correspondence, Masking Requirements Indoors, 

to the GRF Board.  

• CONCURRED by the Committee to have the Recreation Director bring back additional 

information regarding the Mini Farm Leases and provide numbers on how many are currently 

still active.  

• CONCURRED by the Committee to request additional information from the Facilities Director 

and bring it back at the next scheduled meeting.  

• CONCURRED to review 2021-2022 Committee Goals at the next schedule meeting.  

• MOVED and recommended the GRF Board approve expanding Woodshop One into the 

adjacent space, 690 sq. ft. and the renovation of 1051 sq. ft. of space in Clubhouse Two, 

currently used as a Woodshop into a multiuse and activity room, pending conceptual approval.  

• MOVED to direct staff to fully develop a scope of work and general specifications for the 

proposed projects, pending approval from the GRF Board.  

• MOVED to send the proposed project to the Physical Property Committee for final pricing, • 

And upon Physical Property approval, conditioned upon the projects coming in within the 

general estimates included in this presentation, Recording Secretary PPC  RECREATION 

COMMITTEE Page 2 of 2 • Forward to the GRF Board, pending review by the Finance 

Committee and upon determination of available funding.  

5 

  

• MOVED to approve club use of the proposed storage closet and not implement the previous 

motion storage solutions.  

• CONCURRED by the Committee to review Evaluation and Enhancement of 1.8 Acres at the 

next schedule committee meeting.  

• MOVED to recommend the GRF Board approve the purchase of a new range from Jes 

Restaurant Equipment, in the amount of $7,648.11 and an additional $500.00 for contingencies  

to include the installation and any additional parts needed for the installation and to send to 

Finance to find approve funding to complete the replacement of the range.  

• CONCURRED to have the Recreation Director update the Tentative Events Schedule for 2022 

and will be reviewed at the next scheduled meeting.   

• MOVED and recommended the GRF Board approve, Golden Age Foundation to use the  

Learning Center for the tax period.  

• CONCURRED by the Committee to move the Recreation Committee meeting Decembers 

meeting to November 29, 2021.   

  

November 10, 2021, Security, Bus & Traffic Committee  

• CONCURRED to approve the Decal office to be closed on Wednesdays starting December 1, 

2021  

• CONCURRED to further review Contracted/Off-Site bus service and was requested to bring 

additional information to the next scheduled meeting.  

• CONCURRED to postpone the body worn cameras for wellness check recording agenda topic, 

at the next scheduled meeting.  

• MOVED and recommended the GRF Board, recommend the Board approve one solar LED 

light stop sign, for a total cost of $2,500, pending review by the Finance Committee.  



24 

Page  of 7  

• CONCURRED to further review Left Turn Signal Lights at Golden Rain and St. Andrews at the 

next scheduled meeting.   

• MOVED to investigate outsource companies to provide parking citations in Seal Beach Leisure 

World.  

• MOVED and recommended the GRF Board amend 80-1937-2, Parking – Fines, as presented.  

• moved and recommended the GRF Board rescind 80-1927.01-2, Fees for Parking Rules 

Violations on Trust Property, as presented.  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

6 

  

  

  

  

 Financial Recap               October  

2021  

  

        



25 

Page  of 7  

  

7 



26 

  



27 

  



28 

  



29 

  



30 

  



31 

  



32 

  



33 

  



34 

  



35 

  



36 

  



37 

  



38 

  



39 

  



40 

  



41 

  



42 

  



43 

  

EXHIBIT "A" 



44 

  



45 

  



46 

  



47 

  



48 

  



49 

  



50 

  



51 

  



52 

  



53 

  



54 

  



55 

  



56 

  



57 

  



58 

  



59 

  



60 

  



61 

  



62 

  



63 

  



64 

  



65 

  



66 

  

EXHIBIT "B" 



67 

  



68 

  



69 

  



70 

  



71 

  



72 

  



73 

  



74 

  



75 

  



76 

  



77 

  



78 

  



79 

  



80 

  



81 

  



82 

  



83 

  



84 

  



85 

  



86 

  



87 

  



88 

  



89 

  



90 

  



91 

  



92 

  



93 

  



94 

  



95 

  



96 

  



97 

  



98 

  



99 

  



100 

  



101 

  



102 

  



103 

  



104 

  



105 

  



106 

  



107 

  



108 

  



109 

  



110 

  



111 

  



112 

  



113 

  



114 

  



115 

  



116 

  



117 

  



118 

  



119 

  



120 

  



121 

  



122 

  



123 

  



124 

  



125 

  



126 

  



127 

  



128 

  



129 

  



130 

  



131 

  



132 

  



133 

  



134 

  



135 

  



136 

  



137 

  



138 

  



139 

  



140 

  



141 

  



142 

  



143 

  



144 

  



145 

  



146 

  



147 

  



148 

  



149 

  



150 

  



151 

  



152 

  



153 

  



154 

  



155 

  



156 

  



157 

  



158 

  



159 

  



160 

  



161 

  



162 

  



163 

  



164 

  



165 

  



166 

  



167 

  



168 

  



169 

  



170 

  



171 

  



172 

  



173 

  



174 

  



175 

  



176 

  



177 

  



178 

  



179 

  



180 

  



181 

  



182 

  



183 

  



184 

  



185 

  



186 

  



187 

  



188 

  



189 

  



190 

  



191 

  



192 

  



193 

  



194 

  



195 

  



196 

  



197 

  



198 

  



199 

  



200 

  



201 

  



202 

  



203 

  



204 

  



205 

  



206 

  



207 

  



208 

  



209 

  



210 

  



211 

  



212 

  



213 

  



214 

  



215 

  



216 

  



217 

  



218 

  



219 

 


